Freedom of Information Act 2000 – Direct Payment
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

Who currently provides your Direct Payment/Self-Directed Support Payroll Services?

See attached Framework List for details of the 5 providers
How much do you pay per Service User/Supported Person per annum for these services?
See attached Framework List for rates

Do you have a contract for these payroll services? If so when is this due for renewal/re-tender?

Yes, contract is due to expire on 31st March 2016, but has provision to be extended for a further two years at the Council’s discretion
What is the current contract value per annum?

N/A – it is a framework agreement

Do you have a framework contract in place for these services?

Yes, see attached Framework List

How many Service Users/Supported Persons use these payroll services?
559 individuals

How much do you give Service Users/Supported Persons per hour who choose to employ their own Personal Assistant?
£10.15

How many Service Users/Supported Persons in your Local Authority area receive Direct Payments/Self-Directed Support?

1,477

Who currently provides your Direct Payment/Self-Directed Support Managed Account and/or Individual Service Fund Management Services?

See attached Framework List for details of the 5 providers
How much do you pay per Service user/Supported Person per annum for these services?
See attached Framework List for rates

Do you have a contract for these services?
If so when is this due for renewal/re-tender?

Yes, contract is due to expire on 31st March 2016, but has provision to be extended for a further two years at the Council’s discretion
What is the current contract value per annum?

N/A – it is a framework agreement

Do you have a framework contract in place for these services?
Yes, see attached Framework List

How many Service Users/Supported Persons use these fund management services?

1,166 individuals

Do you use a pre-paid card provider to assist in managing social care funding?

We do not currently use a pre-paid card provider. However, an invitation to tender for a pre-paid card pilot closes on 2nd October. The pilot itself is due to run for 6 months from January 2015. The outcome of this pilot will enable us to make a decision about the future use of pre-paid cards.
If so who is your provider?

See above

What is the current cost per annum of these pre-paid card services?

See above

How many Service Users/Supported Persons use a pre-paid card?

See above

If you do not use pre-paid card services, is this an option the Council are considering for the future?

See above

The legislation allows you to use the information supplied for your own personal use, or for journalistic purposes. If the information is a dataset (which does not relate to the environment), you may also use the information for commercial re-use under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance Manager
Information and Support
Leicester City Council

Bosworth House

9 – 15 Princess Road West
LEICESTER LE1 6TH 
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

Your request for internal review should be submitted to the above address within 40 (forty) working days of receipt by you of this response.  Any such request received after this time will only be considered at the Council’s absolute discretion.

You may also seek independent advice from the Information Commissioner at: 

Information Commissioner's Office 

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow SK9 5AF 

Telephone: 01625 545 700 

www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk 
Please be aware that the Information Commissioner does not normally consider requests until the internal appeals process of the Council has been exhausted.  You are therefore advised to appeal to the Information Governance Manager before contacting the Commissioner.
